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Angell, Jennifer

From: Atalaya Armstrong <Atalaya.Armstrong@dep.nj.gov>

Sent: Monday, December 08, 2014 2:15 PM

To: Angell, Jennifer; DEP NJHPO

Cc: Dunn, Patrick

Subject: Completed Submission 15-0860 NJDEP RE: Section 106 Review – SRP0043948, TO132

Attachments: L2014-110.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Ms. Angell: 

 

The 5552-5554 Woodland Avenue documentation has been reviewed, signed, and scanned. 

Please find attached HPO-L2014-110 

If you have any issues with the attachments or require additional information, please feel free to let us know. 

 

Regards-A. Armstrong  

 

Mail Code 501-04B 

Historic Preservation Office  

NJ DEP  

PO Box 420 

Trenton, NJ 08625-0420 

www.nj.gov/dep/hpo 
 

 

From: Angell, Jennifer [mailto:AngellJA@cdmsmith.com]  

Sent: Thursday, November 20, 2014 12:25 PM 
To: DEP NJHPO 

Cc: Dunn, Patrick 
Subject: Section 106 Review – SRP0043948, TO132 

 

Hello, 

 

Please find attached a file for site SRP0043948, a proposed LRRP activity for which we request Section 106 review.  The 

file contains completed forms 1, 3, 4, 5 and 6. 

 

Please let me know if I can provide any additional information. Thank you. 

 

 

Jennifer Angell I GIS Specialist | 110 Fieldcrest Avenue, #8, 6th Floor, Edison, NJ 08837 I (d) 732-590-4653; (o) 732-225-7000 

 





 

New Jersey Department of Environmental Protection 

Hurricane Sandy  

Community Development Block Grant 

Form – 3 (Version 1.0) 
 

 

V1.0 9/26/13 

 

Applicant ID # SRP0043948 

Property Address: 5552-5554 WOODLAND AVE 

 

   

 

 

 

   

 Historic Properties Map  

 



 

New Jersey Department of Environmental Protection 

Hurricane Sandy  

Community Development Block Grant 

Form – 4 (Version 1.0) 
 

 

V1.0 9/26/13 

 

Applicant ID # SRP0043948 

Property Address: 5552-5554 WOODLAND AVE 

 

   

 

 

 

   

 Soils Map  

 



 

New Jersey Department of Environmental Protection 

Hurricane Sandy  

Community Development Block Grant 

Form – 5 (Version 1.0) 
 

 

V1.0 9/26/13 

 

Applicant ID # SRP0043948 

Property Address: 5552-5554 WOODLAND AVE 

 

   

 

 

 

   

 USGS Quadrangle : Camden  

 



 

New Jersey Department of Environmental Protection 

Hurricane Sandy  

Community Development Block Grant 

Form – 6 (Version 1.0) 
 

 

V1.0 9/26/13 

 

Applicant ID # SRP0043948 

Property Address: 5552-5554 WOODLAND AVE 

 

Date: 11/6/2014 

 

Direction: Northeast 

Description:  

Front. 

  

Date: 11/6/2014 

 

Direction: Southeast 

Description:  

Left side. 

(Reproduce sections for additional photos as needed) 

  



 

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

 

Direction: Northwest 

Description:  

Right side. 

  

Date: 11/6/2014 

 

Direction: Southwest 

Description:  

Back. 

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

Back yard. 

  

Date: 11/6/2014 

 

Direction:  

Description:  

 

(Reproduce sections for additional photos as needed) 
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Angell, Jennifer

From: Atalaya Armstrong <Atalaya.Armstrong@dep.nj.gov>

Sent: Monday, December 08, 2014 2:12 PM

To: Angell, Jennifer; DEP NJHPO

Cc: Dunn, Patrick

Subject: Completed Submission 15-0861 NJDEP RE: Section 106 Review – SRP0043950, TO132

Attachments: L2014-112.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Ms. Angell: 

 

The 5534-5536 Woodland Avenue documentation has been reviewed, signed, and scanned. 

Please find attached HPO-L2014-112 

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

Sent: Thursday, November 20, 2014 12:28 PM 
To: DEP NJHPO 

Cc: Dunn, Patrick 
Subject: Section 106 Review – SRP0043950, TO132 

 

Hello, 

 

Please find attached a file for site SRP0043950, a proposed LRRP activity for which we request Section 106 review.  The 

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

 

Applicant ID # SRP0043950 

Property Address: 5534-36 WOODLAND AVE 

 

   

 

 

 

   

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

 

Direction: South 

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

 

Direction: East 

Description:  

Right side. 

  

Date: 11/6/2014 

 

Direction: North 

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

Street view looking southwest 

toward property. 

(Reproduce sections for additional photos as needed) 

 



1

Angell, Jennifer

From: Atalaya Armstrong <Atalaya.Armstrong@dep.nj.gov>

Sent: Monday, December 08, 2014 2:14 PM

To: Angell, Jennifer; DEP NJHPO

Cc: Dunn, Patrick

Subject: Completed Submission 15-0862 NJDEP RE: Section 106 Review – SRP0043948, TO132

Attachments: L2014-111.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Ms. Angell: 

 

The 5540-5542 Woodland Avenue documentation has been reviewed, signed, and scanned. 

Please find attached HPO-L2014-111 

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

Sent: Thursday, November 20, 2014 12:30 PM 
To: DEP NJHPO 

Cc: Dunn, Patrick 
Subject: Section 106 Review – SRP0043948, TO132 

 

Hello, 

 

Please find attached a file for site SRP0043951, a proposed LRRP activity for which we request Section 106 review.  The 

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

 

Applicant ID # SRP0043951 

Property Address: 5540-42 WOODLAND AVE 

 

   

 

 

 

   

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

Backyard. 

  

Date: 11/6/2014 

 

Direction: Southwest 

Description:  

Street view looking southwest 

toward property. 

(Reproduce sections for additional photos as needed) 
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